From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent:  9/19/2011 2:53:56 PM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);
'Cooke, Michelle' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Transmission level pipe in SF

Didn't we just give Frank this information ?

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 2:52 PM
To: Horner, Trina; Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: Transmission level pipe in SF

Okay, consider this the request for it then.
Thanks.

From: Homer, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pee.com|
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 2:51 PM
To: Cooke, Michelle; Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: Transmission level pipe in SF

Possible.

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 2:49 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K; Horner, Trina

Subject: Transmission level pipe in SF

It would be helpful if I had in hand tomorrow by 11:00 information that describes the transmission pipe in San
Francisco boundaries, pressure level they operate at and size/vintage of them plus maps showing locations.

This may have been provided previously to us but I can't put my finger on it.

Possible?
Michelle
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